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From: Carmel Edwards

Sent: 11 June 2018 10:01

To: mwjointplan

Subject: FW: MWIP examination. Consultation on Written Ministerial Statement

From: Mike Potter |

Sent: 10 June 2018 22:26

To: Carmel Edwards

Subject: Re: MWIP examination. Censultation en Written Ministerial Statement

Dear Carmel,
In response to your email of 23 May 2018, regarding the Inspector’s requested consultation:
- whether the written ministerial statement affects the Plan, and if so how;
1. Itis our belief, having scrutised the WMS18 of 17 May 2018 thoroughly, line by line and in great depth,

we are of the unanimous view that the MWJP is fully compatible with the Written Ministerial Statement.

- whether the Plan should be modified and if so how to reflect the written ministerial statement.

2.  Aswe think 1. above, we believe there is no need for modification.

Your sincerely.
John Clark, Tim Thornton, Nelly Trevelyan, Mike Potter

Ryedale Liberals.

On 23 May 2018 at 15:29, Carmel Edwards <Carmel.Edwards@northyorks.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear participant

Consultation on Written Ministerial Statement— Energy policy (shale gas)

On the 17th May 2018 a Written Ministerial Statement was published relating to shale gas which needs to be taken
into consideration by the Minerals and Waste Joint Plan. The Inspector has requested that a consultation on the
written ministerial statement is undertaken and interested participants are requested to provide a statement on

- whether the written ministerial statement affects the Plan, and if so how;

- whether the Plan should be meodified and if so how to reflect the written ministerial statement.

The Written Ministerial Statement is attached here but will also be available on the Examination webpage at

www.northvorks.gov.uk/examinaticn under Examination Documents as INS/09 - Written Ministerial Statement - shale
gas.

Please can any statements be sent for the attention of the Inspector to carmel.edwards@northyorks.gov.uk or by
post ¢/o Planning Services, North Yorkshire County Council, County Hall, Northallerten, North Yorkshire, DL7 8AH.
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www.northyorks.gov.uk/examination

The deadline for statements is Wednesday 13 June 2018. All statements will be forwarded to the Inspector for her
consideration. The planning authorities will also be asked to consider the implications of the Written Ministerial
Statement and to respond to the representations on it.

Please don't hesitate to get in touch if you have any queries.

Kind regards

Carmel Edwards
Programme Officer

Access your county council services online 24 hours a day, 7 days a week at
www.northyorks.gov.uk.

WARNING

Any opinions or statements expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily
those of North Yorkshire County Council.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended
recipient. If you receive this in error, please do not disclose any information to anyone, notify the
sender at the above address and then destroy all copies.

North Yorkshire County Council's computer systems and communications may be monitored to
ensure effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. All GCSX traffic may be
subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Although we have endeavoured to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are free from any
virus we would advise you to take any necessary steps to ensure that they are actually virus free.

If you receive an automatic response stating that the recipient is away from the office and you
wish to request information under either the Freedom of Information Act, the Data Protection Act
or the Environmental Information Regulations please forward your request by e-mail to the
Information Governance Team (infogov@northyorks.gov.uk) who will process your request.

North Yorkshire County Council.
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